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From: -- -------- ----- ---GRo - -- -----W - -- - - - 
Sent: Wed 03/01/2024 11:09:03 PM (UTC) 

To: Smith, Laura (Post Office Horizon Inquiry}._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
HSFPOLInquiryCorrespondenc_e[[._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO :_:_;_:_:___._._._.~_._._._._._._._._._. Beaumont, Julie 
(Post Office Horizon Inquiry} cRo.-.-.-._ .-.-._-._ .-.-.-.-. Naveed, Isra .-. - 
(Post Office Horizon Inquiry).-. GRO _ _ , Nadeem, Zainab 
(Post Office Horizon Inquiry team); GRO

Cc: Rowan, Greg91,_,_,_,~,,___ HSF POL Inquiry _GRo~ 
S_ GRO_  POHorizonGold-S_ GRO _ervice _ilver'_._._._._._.

GRO I POHlnquiryCorrespondence GRO 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._. GRO.

Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-
LONDON- 11. F I D3019466] 

Attachment: 2023-12-29- POL - Letter to the Inquiry - Documents relating to S Bradshaw.pdf 

Attachment: 2024-01-03 - POL - Note to the Inquiry - Documents relating to S Bradshaw.pdf 

Dear Solicitor to the Inquiry 

We refer to our letter dated 29 December 2023 (attached for convenience) regarding disclosure of documents related 
to Mr Bradshaw and the email received from the Inquiry at approximately 15:57 today. That email sought an update 
as to when the 24 documents produced to the Inquiry on 29 December 2023 (namely, the 21 documents informally 
produced at approximately 16:04 and the 3 additional documents informally produced at approximately 21:35) will be 
formally produced to the Inquiry via Egress. 

We confirm that all 24 documents are on track to be formally produced to the Inquiry this week, as foreshadowed in 
our letter dated 29 December 2023. Specifically: 

1. The 3 documents informally produced at approximately 21:35 on 29 December 2023 will be uploaded to 
Egress tomorrow (4 January 2024) as PROD064A. A note from Peters & Peters relating to this production and 
additional work being conducted in relation to Mr Bradshaw is attached; ad 

2. The 21 documents informally produced at approximately 16:04 on 29 December 2023 are on track to be 
formally produced to the Inquiry this week. These documents may be ready to be loaded to Egress tomorrow 
(4 January 2024), however owing to some implications relating to family documents and the need to conduct 
pre-production checks, it may not be possible for the production to be loaded to Egress until Friday (5 January 
2024). Either way, we confirm that the 21 documents will be formally produced to the Inquiry as quickly as 
possible and within the timeframe foreshadowed in the letter dated 29 December 2023. 

Please let us know if the Inquiry requires any further assistance in relation to this. 

Yours faithfully 

Herbert Smith Freehills LIP 

------------------------------------------------------------------ -- 
From: Smith, Laura (Post Office Horizon Inquiry) GRO 
Sent: 03 January 2024 15:57 
To: HSFPOLlnquiryCorrespondence 4 GRO o Beaumont, Julie (Post Office Horizon 
Inquiry) GRO 4 Naveed, Isra (Post Office Horizon Inquiry) 

GRO • Nadeem Zainab (Post Office Horizon Inquiry team) 
GRO ' _._._.I------------ ----- 

Cc: Rowan, Gregg [ GRO 3 HSF POL Inquiry Service GRO 
POHorizonGold Silver ~  GRO ?; POHlnquiryCorrespondence GRO 

GRO 



POL00329556 

POL00329556 

Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-
LON DON_11. El D3019466] 

Dear Sir / Madam 

Please would you provide an update on the formal production of these documents no later than end of day today. 

Kind regards 

Laura Smith 
Senior Lawyer (Australian qualified) 
The Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry 

GRO 
Please note our postal address and venue 
have changed: 
5th Floor, Aldwych House, 71-91 Aldwych, 
London WC2B 4HN 

From: Smith, Laura (Post Office Horizon Inquiry) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 12:12 PM 
To: HSFPOLlnquiryCorrespondence GRO Beaumont, Julie (Post Office Horizon 

Inquiry) ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._.?; Naveed, Isra (Post Office Horizon Inquiry) 

GRO i; Nadeem, Zainab (Post Office Horizon Inquiry team) 

GRO 
Cc: Rowan, Gregg {. _. _ __. cRo 

 

._- HSF POL Inquiry Service c GRO 
POHorizonGold Silver6 GRO POHlnguiryCorrespondenceE GRO 

GRO 
Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-
LON DON_11. El D3019466] 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

I refer to your emails attached dated 29 December 2023 and the documents informally produced said to relate to 
Stephen Bradshaw. 

Please would POL formally produce the relevant documents to Egress in the usual way as soon as possible. 

Kind regards 

Laura Smith 
Senior Lawyer (Australian qualified) 
The Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.GRO 
-------------------------------- - 

Please note our postal address and venue 
have changed: 
5th Floor, Aldwych House, 71-91 Aldwych, 
London WC2B 4HN 

From: HSFPOLlnquiryCorrespondence < GRO 
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Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 9:35 PM 
To: HSFPOLlnauirvCorrespondence GRO Beaumont, Julie (Post Office Horizon 
Inquiry) GRO ; Solicitor Post Office Horizon Inquiry 

GRO Naveed, Isra (Post Office Horizon Inquiry) 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._G.ftC2._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._.￼; Smith, Laura (Post Office Horizon Inquiry) 
. . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . 

GRO _; Nadeem, Zainab (Post Office Horizon Inquiry team) 
GRO 

Cc: Rowan, Gregg ~~~~~~~~~~ GRO , HSF POL Inquiry Service ` GRO 
POHorizonGold Silver GRO ____________________i f'°'~'I k ` rr`'  ' GRO

GRO
Subject: Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-
LON DO N_11. FI D3019466] 

Dear Solicitor to the Inquiry 

We refer to our letter sent earlier today (attached), which enclosed a note prepared by Peters & Peters. In that note 
Peters & Peters stated that the transcripts of three audio tapes related Stephen Bradshaw's interview of Joan Francis 
Boiley (sic Bailey) would be informally produced as soon as the transcriptions were complete. 

Please find attached those three transcripts, as provided to us by Peters & Peters. We note our understanding, from 
Peters & Peters, that the audio files were in places of low quality, which has affected the clarify of the transcription. 

This material will be uploaded by way of formal production to the Inquiry's Egress site in the week beginning 2 
January 2024. 

Yours faithfully 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate member firms of the 
international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills. 

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or 
use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main 
switchboard on +44 20 7374 8000 and delete the email. 

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which describes how we handle personal 
information. 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number 0C310989. It is 
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales (https://www.sra.org.uk), authorisation number 
419682. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange House, Primrose 
Street, London EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an 
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax in 
the United Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83. 


